From: Neil Shubin

To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: Require Coordinates for Camp Location
Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:21:40 PM

Yes, thanks, here they are:

76 42' 445" N
93 28' 11.5" W

Regards,

Neil

On Wed, Jul 6, 2011 at 2:11 PM, Phyllis Beaulieu
<licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Neil — I am preparing your file for review and note that your camp
location coordinates are not in degrees, minutes, seconds. Please provide these so
I can get the file out today. We are not able to process your file any sooner than
already indicated. Type B applications to the NWB simply means that they don't
require a public hearing but can be processed without. We are still bound by the
30 day review, sorry to say. It is your choice if you wish to continue with your
project while the file is currently being processed.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1JO

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Neil H. Shubin
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